CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249
January 31, 2014

TO: CNAS College Council Members

FROM: Laszlo Kovacs, Council Chair
College of Natural and Applied Sciences

SUBJECT: CNAS College Council Meeting
Tuesday, February 11, 2014
Temple Hall 145
3:30 p.m.

AGENDA
l. Call to Order: Laszlo Kovacs, Chair

Il. Announcements
M. Approval of minutes from January 14, 2014
V. CUrricular PropOSaAlS ... ...u e et e e e e e e e e e e e e PO E
Geography, Geology, and Planning
Course Change:

GRY 498 Placement Seminar in Geography, Geospatial Sciences and Planning............... 1
Periodicity and Description changes

V. Nominations for the following committees:
Budget and Priorities Committee (1 member)
Committee on General Education and Intercollegiate Programs (1 member)
Faculty Concerns Committee (1 member)
Faculty-Student Judicial Commission (2 nominees)

VI. Adjourn

S]

cc: Academic Deans & Department Heads
Office of the Provost
Council Chairs
Faculty Senate
Office of the Registrar
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